SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 14 July 2005
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/274/0003

Prof TN Huffman

Archaeology Department
University of the Witwatersrand
Private Bag 3

Wits

2050

FAX: 011 3391620
Dear Prof Huffman
PERMIT: No. 80/05/04/007/51

| attach as requested a permit to allow for the mitigation of archaeological sites (as
identified in the December 2004 Phase 1 report) at Rooiberg Village site, on the farm
Buffelsfontein 353KQ, in the Thabazimba district, Limpopo province. Although the
application only cite sites CB14 and CB 18 for mitigation, SAHRA recommends
mitigation measures be undertaken for sites CA4 and CA 1 as recommended in the
Phase 1 report. Please note site CA 1 must be fenced off, as part of the mitigatory
procedures, and a management plan for this site must be developed of which SAHRA
must approve. The mitigation of all sites listed must be fully documented in a Phase 2
report to SAHRA before approval for destruction of any of the sites will be given.
Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely
Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



